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April 2, 2024 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: April 1, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your April 1, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on April 1, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of March 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FO/A is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Permits Issued Since in March 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
om of Information Officer 

ge of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Monday, April 1, 2024 9:44 AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outsid.e of the organization. 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am request ing copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of March 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org ,~ 

----SMART---­
LOCAI. UNIOl\f 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 1004 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/01/2024 
OPEN WALL & INSTALL STEEL DOOR ACTIVE 246 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 03/01/2024 
UPGRADING ACTIVE 405 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/01/2024 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE 242 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/04/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 428 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 03/04/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 243 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/04/2024 
CHICKEN COOP LICENSE ACTIVE 227 SOUTH MARION STREET BENSENVILLE 03/04/2024 
RE-ROOF, SIDING HOUSE AND GARAGE ACTIVE 911 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 100 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
A/C, FURNACE ACTIVE 142 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 251 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
LOW VOLTAGE ACTIVE 430 NORTH MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 1205 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 03/05/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 414 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/06/2024 
DEMO EAST OFFICE ACTIVE 1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 03/06/2024 
FREESTANDING SIGN ACTIVE 1125 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/06/2024 
SANITARY SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 733 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/07/2024 
LOW VOLTAGE ACTIVE 720 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/07/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 181 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/08/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 104 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 347 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 105 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 275 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
RENEW & EXTEND DECK ACTIVE 681 SOUTH REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
REPAIR WALKWAY, PATIO, R/R FENCE, SIDING ACTIVE 425 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 03/11/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 145 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 03/12/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 346 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/12/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 229 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/12/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 220 BLACKHAWK TERRACE BENSENVILLE 03/12/2024 
R/R ASPHALT (DOCK AREA) ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/13/2024 
NEW FENCE ACTIVE 1113 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/13/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 136 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 03/14/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 227 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 03/14/2024 



DEM O OF THE WALLS ACTIVE 1043 SOUTH YORK ROAD 102 BENSENVILLE 03/14/2024 
SANITARY MANHOLE INSTALLATION ACTIVE 645 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/15/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 111 WEST WOODLAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/15/2024 
R/R FURNACE & A/C ACTIVE 1006 WEST GREEN VALLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 03/18/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 199 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 03/18/2024 
SPLIT SYSTEM FOR TRAIN ACTIVE 601 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/18/2024 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 811 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/19/2024 
RE-ROOF , GUTTERS , DOWNSPOUTS ACTIVE 471 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/19/2024 
SEWER CLEAN OUT ACTIVE 4N BRIAR BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 
FIRE HYDRANT REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 1148 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 
SEAL CRACKS IN FUNDATION ACTIVE 834 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 

CANCELLED 104 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 
SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 4N634 BRIAR LANE BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 414 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/20/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 860 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/21/2024 
ELECTRICAL WORK ACTIVE 116 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 03/21/2024 
INTERIOR REPAIR ACTIVE 608 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/21/2024 
BACKFLOW DEVICE ACTIVE 608 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/21/2024 
RE-ROOF,GUTTERS, SIDING, FACIA ACTIVE 216 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/22/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 545 SOUTH JOHN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/22/2024 
PARTITION WALL AND FLOOR OUTLETS ACTIVE 460 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD E BENSENVILLE 03/22/2024 
SIGNS ACTIVE 1221 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/22/2024 
R/RAC ACTIVE 151 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/25/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 809SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE 03/25/2024 
R/R ASPHALT DRIVEWAY STAFF REVIEW 116 EAST DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/25/2024 
NEW FENCE INSTALL ACTIVE 767 EAST LEGENDS LANE BENSENVILLE 03/25/2024 
ROOF RECOVER STAFF REVIEW 560 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/26/2024 
STORM LATERAL SYSTEM STAFF REVIEW 205 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 03/26/2024 
REMODEL STAFF REVIEW 177 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 03/26/2024 
ROOF RECOVER ACTIVE 1010 EAST SESAME STREET FRANKLIN PARK 03/26/2024 
ELECTRICAL WORK AND PLUMBING ACTIVE 317 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/26/2024 
R/R BATHROOM ACTIVE 807 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/26/2024 
FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM ACTIVE 1301 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 03/27/2024 

ACTIVE 219 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/27/2024 



DRAIN TILE ACTIVE 7 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/27/2024 
WALL SIGN STAFF REVIEW 219 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/27/2024 
INTRIOR RENOVATION ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 03/28/2024 
ROOFING RECOVER ACTIVE 971 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 03/28/2024 
POWER TO CUBICLE WORKSTATIONS ACTIVE 720 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 03/28/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 16W681 THIRD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/29/2024 
LOW VOLTAGE BURGGLAR ALARM ACTIVE 1000 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 2C BENSENVILLE 03/29/2024 
RENOVATION STAFF REVIEW 1070 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 03/29/2024 


